MEETING PLAN

(Monthly Board Meeting)

DATE	May 23 rd 2011
TIME	6:00 PM MT
LOCATION	Glen Garra
AUTHOR	Bill McGlynn

PLANNED ATTENDEES:	 Ruth Hexter Rod Austin (Excused) Jim Kelly Donna Dietz Sam Allen
	 Marcus Jackson (Excused) Bill McGlynn Steve Schmidt

OBJECTIVE

Monthly HOA Functional Board Meeting

DISCUSSION PLAN

- Confirmation of Quorum for Meeting
- Acceptance of Prior Meeting Minutes
- Committee Reports:
 - Treasurer's Report (Ruth)
 - Grounds Committee (Rod-Steve)
 - Finance Committee (Rod-Ruth)
 - Communications Committee (Bill)
 - Neighborhood Watch (Jim)
- Consent Agenda
- Minutes
- Business
 - A. DRAFT Procedures Series 1000 Board
 - B. DRAFT Procedures Series 2000 Business
 - C. Board Vacancies Appointments
 - D. Request for Quotes Insurance
 - E. Status of Variance Request (4002 Lancaster)
 - F. Status of Naming Park
 - G. DRAFT Contract for Lawn Maintenance
 - H. DRAFT Contract for Snow Removal

Discussion Notes:

- Confirmation of Quorum for meeting, 6:15 p.m.
 - Steve calls quorum

- Meeting Minutes
 - Sam moves to accept
 - Second by Donna, General Vote...Ayes have it ...Minutes Accepted

- Committee Reports-

- Treasures Report (Ruth)
 - Discussion of Balances, Receivables, and Liabilities
 - 4 liens put onto homes for unpaid HOA dues
- Grounds Report (Sam)
 - A bill was received from the Architect for the parks
 - Rod and Steve have assessed where trees are needed
 - Letters will be sent to the Homeowners about their need to put in new trees
 - Dead trees total 61
 - Letters will also be sent to Homeowners with excessive weeds
 - Model Home on England that has been sold to a private individual has the water valves for the common area
 - Common area and Private area have same water sources
 - What should be done with this area? Sell to private owner?
 - Common areas that abut private lawns need to be addressed as to whom is responsible for the upkeep
 - Kingsbury / Saxony trees have been ordered by the Didels and have been put on a priority
 - Garden City Harvest has been contacted about building a garden on the city park located between Fleet and Flynn
- Finance Report (Jim)
 - DRAFT Procedures for Board and Business 1000 / 2000
 - Request for Quotes on Insurance
 - Western States Aggregate
 - What should we insure for?
 - We need to look into what other HOA's insure for
 - We are not legally required to have it but prudence says we should
 - Can we be insured under Capt. John Mullan?
 - A Commercial General Liability
 - DRAFT contracts for Snow and Lawn services
- Communication Report
 - Sandwich boards have been made
 - There is a need for a pavilion to store materials
 - Great turnout at picnic
 - Need to set up a HOA booth at next picnic

- New Business

- Series 1000 Draft Procedures for Board of Directors (Document at end of Notes)
 - Post "minutes" as "notes" until approved at next meeting
 - Ruth motions to approve Series 1000 Procedures
 - Second by Donna... General Vote...Ayes have it... Accepted
 - Series 2000 Draft Procedures for Business Administration (Document at end of Notes)
 - Bill motions to approve Series 2000 Procedures
 - Second by Ruth... General Vote... Ayes have it... Accepted

- Board Vacancies
 - Marcia Erickson and Ron Ewart have resigned
 - Appointments are needed and will be addressed by Steve
- Request for Insurance Quotes

- Generic request that outlines what the HOA is seeking from Insurance Agents has been written and will be sent out for bids

- Sam motions for Ruth to look for Insurance Quotes as written, however, if timely quotes are not received, Ruth is authorized to accept current insurance

- Second by Donna... General Vote... Ayes have it... Accepted
- Variance Request at 4002 Lancaster
 - May 25th at 7:30, City Board of Adjustments
 - Shed and Carport Variances requested
 - Building Permits and Zoning Permits are different
 - City Zoning rules require a distance for Sheds to be 5ft from side and rear property lines and 10ft from house
 - Zoning for Shed conflicts with Pleasant View Lot sizes
- Naming of Parks
 - Sam motions to table
 - Second by Donna... General Vote... Ayes have it... Accepted

Steve Motions to Adjourn...Second by Bill...General Vote...Ayes have it Meeting Adjourned 8:30p.m.

PLEASANT VIEW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

Series 1000 – Board of Directors

Key Functions of the Board

Acting on behalf of the Homeowners in the Pleasant View community, the Board of Directors will fulfill the following functions:

Vision: The Board, with participation by the community, shall envision the future of the community and formulate goals, define outcomes and set the course for the Pleasant View Homeowners Association. This will be done with a commitment to excellence and equity for all homeowners.

Structure: To achieve the vision, the Board will establish a structure which reflects local circumstances and creates an environment that encourages communications through a sound organizational framework. This includes developing and approving policies, formulating a budget, setting short and long term goals; and nurturing a climate of continuous improvement.

Accountability: The Board accountability to the community will include adopting a system of assessment of progress towards goals. The public will be kept informed about programs and progress.

Advocacy: The Board shall work to advance the Homeowners vision for the community; encourage progress and energize change.

Duties of Individual Board Members

The authority of individual Board members is limited to participating in actions taken by the Board as a whole when legally in session.

The Board shall not be bound in any way by any action taken or statement made by any individual Board member except when such statement or action is pursuant to specific instructions and official action taken by the Board.

Each Board member shall review the agenda and any study materials distributed prior to the meeting and be prepared to participate in the discussion and decision-making for each agenda item.

Each member is obligated to attend Board meetings regularly. Whenever possible, each director shall give advance notice to the chairperson of his/her inability to attend a Board meeting. A majority of the Board may excuse a director's absence from a meeting if requested to do so.

The Board may declare a member's position vacant after four consecutive unexcused absences from regular Board meetings.

Vacancies

In case of a vacancy from any cause on the Board of Directors a majority of the legally established number of Board members shall fill such vacancy by appointment.

Appointees to fill vacancies on the Board shall meet the requirements provided in Association By-Laws and shall serve until the next regular election, at which time a successor shall be elected for the unexpired term.

If a vacancy will be created by a Board member who has submitted a resignation, that member may not vote on the selection of his or her replacement.

Annual Organizational Meeting

At the first regular meeting in November, the Board shall elect from among its members a chairperson and vice-chairperson, secretary, and treasurer to serve a one-year term. Officers shall not be elected following the appointment of a director to fill a vacancy on the Board unless a majority of the Board is appointed.

If a Board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement shall be elected immediately.

The normal order of business shall be modified for the annual organizational meeting by considering the following matters after the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting:

- 1. Welcome and introduction of newly-elected Board members by the chairperson.
- 2. Call for nominations for chairperson to serve during the ensuing year.
- 3. Election of a chairperson (roll call vote).
- 4. Assumption of office by the new chairperson.
- 5. Individual Call for nominations for vice chairperson, secretary and treasurer to serve during the ensuing year.
- 6. Individual Election of remaining officers (roll call vote).

Committees

Committees of the Board may be created by a majority of the Board and shall function in an advisory capacity. Recommendations out of committee require action by the Board. The chairperson shall appoint Board members to serve on such committees, the purpose and terms of which shall be determined by a majority vote of the Board. Committee members shall meet the requirements provided in Association By-Laws. No more than three (3) board members may serve on any one committee.

Administrative Procedures

The Board of Directors may develop such administrative procedures as are necessary to ensure consistent implementation of the By-Laws.

Proposed new procedures and proposed changes in existing procedures shall be presented in writing for reading and discussion.

Unless it is deemed by the Board that immediate action would be in the best interests of the Association, the final vote for adoption shall take place not earlier than the next succeeding regular or special Board meeting. Any written statement by any person relative to a proposed procedure or amendment should be directed to the Board secretary prior to the second reading. The Board may invite oral statements from homeowners as an order of business.

Meetings, Order of Business and Quorum

Regular Meetings: Regular meetings shall be held at 6:00 p.m. on the third Monday of each month in the Conference Room at Glen Garra or at other times and places as determined by the presiding officer or by majority vote of the Board.

A regular meeting does not require public notice if held at the time and place provided for in these procedures.

Agenda

The Board Chairperson shall be responsible for preparing the agenda for each meeting. Copies of the agenda, minutes of the previous meeting and relevant supplementary information will be delivered to each Board member at least five (5) days in advance of the meeting.

Agenda items may be re-arrange by the Board to accommodate Homeowners and/or Board members. Any re-arranging will normally be done at the start of the meeting at the request of a Board member.

Quorum

A majority (5) of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of all business.

Audience Participation

The Board recognizes the value of homeowner comments on issues and the importance of involving Pleasant View Homeowners in its meetings. In order to permit fair and orderly expression of such comment, the Board will provide a period during the meeting in which visitors may make formal presentations. If possible, such presentations should be scheduled in advance.

Individual homeowners wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the Chairperson.

Individuals, after identifying themselves, will proceed to make comments as briefly as the subject permits. (Possible 3 minute time limit for large crowds).

Any representative of a firm eligible to bid on materials or services solicited by the Board shall also be entitled to express an opinion.

The Chairperson may interrupt or terminate an individual's statement when it is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene or irrelevant.

Minutes

The Secretary shall record the minutes of all Board meetings. Minutes become official after approval by the Board and shall be retained as a permanent record of the association.

When issues are discussed that may require detailed record the Board may direct the secretary to record the discussion verbatim. Verbatim records of a meeting shall be destroyed after the minutes have been approved.

Minutes shall be comprehensive and shall show:

- 1. The date, time and place of the meeting.
- 2. The presiding officer.
- 3. Members in attendance.
- 4. Items discussed during the meeting and the results of any voting that may have occurred.
- 5. Time of adjournment.

Unofficial minutes shall be delivered to Board members in advance of the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board and shall also be available to other interested members.

Minutes need not be read publicly, provided members have had an opportunity to review them before adoption.

A file of permanent minutes of all Board meetings will be maintained in the office of the Secretary to be made available for inspection upon the request of any interested members.

Executive or Closed Sessions

Before convening in executive session, the chairperson shall publicly announce the general purpose for excluding the public from the meeting place and the time when the executive session will be concluded. The executive session may be extended to a stated later time by announcement of the chairperson.

- 1. An executive session may be conducted for one or more of the following purposes:
- To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price;
- To consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price; however, the final action of selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public;
- To review negotiations on the performance of bid contracts when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased costs;
- 5. To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a director or staff member;
- 6. To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for employment or to review the performance of a staff member; however, discussion of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the Association shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when the Board elects to take the final action of hiring, setting the salary of an individual staff member or class of staff members, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in an open meeting;
- 7. To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for appointment to the Board; however, any interview of such candidate and final action appointing a candidate to the Board shall be in a meeting open to the public; or
- 8. To discuss with legal counsel representing the Association matters relating to enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing litigation or potential litigation to which the Association, the Board, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the Association.

Conflicts Of Interest

Individual Directors shall not have any pecuniary interest, directly or indirectly, in any contract, purchase of materials or activity paid for from association funds. An individual director may be designated as treasurer and/or purchasing agent at the prevailing hourly wage.

Prior to approval of the employment of a Director, or his or her spouse or dependent, the Board of directors shall be advised of the number of other individuals who are qualified for and interested in the position(s) to be filled.

Whenever a Director, or his or her spouse or dependent is employed by the association, the Director shall refrain from participating in or attempting to influence any Board action affecting the employment status of the director, spouse or dependent.

PLEASANT VIEW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

Series 2000 – Business Administration

Bid Requirements

Whenever in the opinion of the Board the cost of any supplies, equipment or work shall exceed \$2,500, clear and definite specifications shall be prepared and made available to all vendors interested in submitting a quote/bid.

The Chairperson may solicit bids by telephone and/or written quotation for furniture, equipment and supplies which have an estimated cost of less than \$5,000. At least three telephone or written bids shall be secured prior to the date established by the Board. All telephone quotations must be confirmed in writing within seven days in order to constitute a valid quotation.

When the cost of any supplies, equipment or work shall exceed \$2,500 but less than \$5,000, informal quotes shall be solicited from responsible vendors.

On projects estimated to cost more than \$5,000, the Association may utilize a payment and performance bond requirement and retainage requirements.

For purposes of this procedure, a lease-purchase agreement, whereby the Association may own the property at the end of a lease term, shall be subject to the same conditions as an outright purchase.

The Board may by resolution reject any and all bids and make further calls for bids in the same manner as the original call. The Board reserves the right to purchase through an inter-local cooperative agreement with a governmental agency provided such agency has complied with applicable bidding requirements.

The following procedures shall be in effect for purchasing through the bidding process:

- A. Formal bids shall be opened at the time and place stated in the advertisement for bids, and any interested member of the public may attend the bid opening. It shall be the bidder's sole responsibility to see his/her bid is delivered to the Association prior to the time set for opening of bids. Any bid received after the time set for opening the bids shall be returned to the bidder unopened and shall receive no consideration by the Association.
- B. Formal bid tabulations shall be presented at the next regular meeting of the Board for study purposes.
- C. Formal bid awards may be made by the Board on the basis of committee recommendations at the second meeting after the bid opening except the Board can waive this requirement when time is of the essence.
- D. The Association shall reserve the right to reject any or all bids and make the award in its best interest.

The following factors shall be considered in determining the lowest responsible bidder:

- A. The ability, capacity and skill of bidder to perform the work required;
- B. The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience, and efficiency of the bidder;
- C. The ability of the low bidder to perform the work in the time specified;
- D. The quality of performance of previous contracts or services;
- E. The previous and existing compliance of the bidder with laws relating to public works; and such other information related to the performance of the contract as the Board deems advisable.

Purchasing: Relations with Vendors

Financial and business transactions of the Association shall be carried out in conformity with the law and consistent with sound and ethical business practices.

Purchasing decisions shall be made on the basis of objectivity and shall not be influenced by friendships or other personal relationships. Board members or staff shall not accept a gift or favor from vendors or prospective vendors or other firms or individuals who have had or hope to have transactions with the Association. Financial interests of Board members or staff in any Association purchase, sale or other transaction shall be prohibited.